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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Faeaz

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Desmond Toh

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SKW8094A & SJV1713K On 14/5/18 *** LKK REF: 

CC4/ASM18009258/Uha3 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Faeaz, 

 

We refer further to our below email. 

 

Please advise if your client is still pursuing the matter. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 24 May, 2018 2:06 PM 

To: Faeaz 

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Poh Kin (LKKAuto); Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) 

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SKW8094A & SJV1713K On 14/5/18 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18009258/ha3  

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Faeaz, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that we are in the midst of engaging our Insured. 

 

Meanwhile, we would like to request for any evidence from your client e.g. video footage. Photos, etc.. if any. 

 

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

 

 

From: Faeaz [mailto:faeaz@honda.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 24 May, 2018 12:46 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: FW: Accident Involving SKW8094A & SJV1713K On 14/5/18 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18009258/ha3  

 

Dear Vic, 

 

Any update on the above claim? 

 

Have the liability being establish? 

 

Hope to hear from you soon. 

 

 

Best RegardsBest RegardsBest RegardsBest Regards    

    

Mohd Faeaz Bin YaacobMohd Faeaz Bin YaacobMohd Faeaz Bin YaacobMohd Faeaz Bin Yaacob    

Senior ExecutiveSenior ExecutiveSenior ExecutiveSenior Executive    

Kah Motor Body Repair CentreKah Motor Body Repair CentreKah Motor Body Repair CentreKah Motor Body Repair Centre    

15, Ubi Road 415, Ubi Road 415, Ubi Road 415, Ubi Road 4    

Singapore 408610Singapore 408610Singapore 408610Singapore 408610    

Tel : 68465678Tel : 68465678Tel : 68465678Tel : 68465678    

Hp : 82886304Hp : 82886304Hp : 82886304Hp : 82886304    

 

 

 

 

 

From: Faeaz  

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 3:35 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Ary Chua <arychua@honda.com.sg>; Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) <bevanlim@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SKW8094A & SJV1713K On 14/5/18 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18009258/ha3  

 

Dear Vic, 

 

Refer to the above claim reference. 
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Have the liability being establish? 

 

We hope to have a direct settlement if liability is on our client’s favour. 

 

 

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

 

 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 10:29 AM 

To: Faeaz <faeaz@honda.com.sg> 

Cc: Ary Chua <arychua@honda.com.sg>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) 

<bevanlim@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SKW8094A & SJV1713K On 14/5/18 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18009258/ha3  

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please be informed that OI has reported. Attached here with OI’s sketch plan and statement for your perusal. 

 

 
 

Kindly provide us evidence i.e. video and scene photo. 
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Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Vic at 6841 2096. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Faeaz [mailto:faeaz@honda.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May, 2018 10:12 AM 

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: Ary Chua <arychua@honda.com.sg> 

Subject: Accident Involving SKW8094A & SJV1713K On 14/5/18 

 

Dear Sir/ Mdm, 

 

Kindly arrange your surveyor to inspect our client vehicle which  

Involved in the above accident with your insured SJV1713K. 

 

Attached documents for your necessary action. 

 

 

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

 

 

From: Printer Service  

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May, 2018 10:09 AM 

To: Faeaz <faeaz@honda.com.sg> 

Subject: Attached Image 

 

 

 

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the 

individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and 
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exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 

communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately 

notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you. 

 

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


